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solicitation no. 267300, Amendment 3
June 23, 2014

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
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	I. amendment

	SOLICITATION No.
	SOLICITATION DATE
	AMENDMENT No.
	AMENDMENT DATE

	267300
	6/10/14
	3
	6/23/14

	issued by and return to:
	DUE DATE

	Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 850
MSIN H6-16

Richland, WA 99352
Attn:  Kara Martin
509/376-1083 (phone)/376-0825 (fax)

Kara_M_Martin@rl.gov (e-mail)
	This amendment does not change the date by which offers are due unless a date and time is inserted below.

	
	Date
	Time

	
	
	

	DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT

	     
This solicitation amendment is in response to questions received.  Please see the attached. 


	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.


Ii. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF amendment
	Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the designated location by the specified date and time may result in rejection of your offer. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and this amendment.

	NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFERor
	name of signer

	
	

	
	title of signer

	OFFEROR (Signature of person authorized to sign)
	

	
	date

	
	


      

Question 1

Section 2.0 of the request for proposal describes the proposal submittal requirements.  In the last paragraph of section 2.0 it states “within two hours of the completion of the event, the Offeror shall submit their electronic proposal in full via email (see Section 2.3 below for email address).  

Section 2.3 of the RFP did not list an email address.  Can you please verify that Ms. Martin’s email listed in Section 2.2 is the address referenced in Section 2.0?  
Response: 

The email address is included in section 2.2.
Question 2

There are no electronic proposal format instructions, can you verify that PDF formatted proposals will be accepted? 

Response: 

There are no specific format requirements and a pdf will be acceptable.
Question 3
There is no date specified for the eSourcing event.  Can you verify that the eSourcing event will occur before or after the proposal deadline date?  If the eSourcing event occurs after the proposal submittal date, can you clarify if WRPS will require submittal of our entire proposal (both technical and price proposals) or just a revised price proposal to match the amount we proposed through the eSourcing event? 
Response:  

eSource event information will be provided on the day the proposal is due; however for Offerors who have no prior eSourcing event experience an eSource Specialist will call you before the event begins and walk you through the process of logging in and entering your information.  The eSource event will conclude with ample time to submit your complete electronic proposal. 
Question 4
It is not specified if technical proposals can be submitted by email, can you clarify if hard copies proposals are required? 

Response: 

WRPS prefers that the proposal be submitted via e-mail.  No hard copies are requested.  
Question 5
Section 4.1.1.2 Content, second paragraph under “Technical Comprehension” states “Specific emphasis shall be placed on the Offeror’s remediation planning and performance experience in the past five years.”  We believe this requirement may be a holdover from a previous procurement and should not be included as part of this solicitation.  Can you please clarify if this is a requirement which we are to be respond to?
Response: 

The remnant language has been removed from the Solicitation and there is no need to address it.
Question 6
SOW page 2 first full paragraph it says “The DST system integrity assessment is to be completed by February 28, 2016 for submittal to Ecology by March 31, 2016”.  The Mater Submittal Register calls for an initial  draft for Ecology review on Feb 28, 2016 – a Rev B for Ecology Review on June 30, 2016  -- and a Rev 0 for Ecology Approval on October 31, 2016.  The dates in the MSR do not appear to be aligned with the SOW section on page 2

Response: 

Corrections have been made to the MSR.  Please the corrected version attached.
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		TOC MASTER SUBMITTAL REGISTER (MSR)



		1.  MSR Number (COMPLETED BY DOCUMENT CONTROL)

		

		2.  REV:

		0



		



		3.  Requisition: 267300

		4.  Subcontract-Release No.:

		5.  Purchase Order:

		6.  Title: 2016 DST System Integrity Assessment 

		7.  Vendor Name: TBD



		

		

		

		

		



		8.  Responsible Person:

		Kayle Boomer

		9.  Project No.:

		

		10.  Date:

		5/12/2014



		

		

		

		

		



		11.  Submittal Number

		12.  Specification

		13.  SOW Section Number

		14.  Description

		15.  Purpose

		16.  Submittal Schedule

		17.  When Required

		18.  Date Submittal Due From Vendor

		19.  WRPS Turnaround

		20.  Number of Copies E / H



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		External

		Internal

		



		001 

		

		4.0

		Work Breakdown Structure and Dictionary

		INF/


REC

		WP

		

		With Proposal

		N/A

		N/A

		1/5



		002 

		

		4.0

		Project Schedule

		INF/


REC

		WP

		

		With Proposal

		N/A

		N/A

		1/5



		003 

		

		4.0

		DST System Integrity Assessment Project Work Plan

		INF/


REC

		WP

		

		With Proposal

		N/A

		N/A

		1/5



		004 

		

		4.0

		DST System Integrity Assessment Project Work Plan (for TOC approval)

		APP

		

		

		30 Days after Contract Award

		N/A

		N/A

		1/1



		005 

		

		4.0

		DST Integrity Report (for TOC Review)

		INF/


REC

		

		

		09/30/2015

		N/A

		30 Days

		1/5



		006 

		

		4.0

		DST Integrity Report (for TOC approval)

		APP

		

		

		11/30/2015

		N/A

		N/A

		1/1



		007 

		

		4.0

		DST Waste Compatibility Report (for TOC Review)

		INF/


REC

		

		

		09/30/2015

		N/A

		30 Days

		1/5



		008 

		

		4.0

		DST Waste Compatibility Report

		APP

		

		

		11/30/2015

		N/A

		N/A

		1/1



		009 

		

		4.0

		Waste Transfer System Integrity Report (for TOC Review)

		INF/


REC

		

		

		09/30/2015

		N/A

		30 Days

		1/5



		0010 

		

		4.0

		Waste Transfer System Integrity Report (for TOC approval)

		APP

		

		

		11/30/2015

		N/A

		N/A

		1/1



		0011 

		

		4.0

		DST Ancillary Equipment Integrity Report (for TOC Review)

		INF/


REC

		

		

		09/30/2015

		N/A

		30 Days

		1/5



		0012 

		

		4.0

		DST Ancillary Equipment Integrity Report (for TOC approval)

		APP

		

		

		11/30/2015

		N/A

		N/A

		1/1



		0013 

		

		4.0

		Double-Shell Tank System Integrity Assessment Report (Rev. A for TOC Review)

		INF/


REC

		

		

		10/31/2015

		N/A

		30 Days

		1/5



		0014 

		

		4.0

		Double-Shell Tank System Integrity Assessment Report (Rev. A for DOE-ORP Review)

		INF/


REC

		

		

		12/31/2015

		30 Days

		N/A

		1/5



		0015 

		

		4.0

		Double-Shell Tank System Integrity Assessment Report Rev.0

		INF/


REC

		

		

		02/28/2016

		90 Days

		N/A

		1/5



		0016 

		

		4.0

		Double-Shell Tank System Integrity Assessment Report (Rev. 1 to incorporate comments)

		APP

		

		

		October 31, 2016

		N/A

		N/A

		1/5



		0017 

		

		12.0

		Resumes, qualifications, and registrations of IQRPE, and the other staff proposed for the work 

		INF/


REC

		WP

		

		With Proposal

		N/A

		N/A

		1/5



		0018 

		

		14.0

		Weekly Progress Reports 

		INF/


REC

		

		

		Weekly

		N/A

		N/A

		1/0





		



		Purpose:


APP – Approval    INF/REC – Information/Record  



		Submittal Schedule:

		                                                               

		

		

		



		WP – With Proposal

		PF – Prior to Fabrication

		PP – Prior to Procurement

		PS – Prior to Shipment

		PT – Prior to Testing



		WS – With Shipment

		I – Before Installation

		P – Before Final Payment

		U- Before Use

		UDI – Upon Date Identified



		Media


E – Electronic                            H - Hardcopy
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